



Zouhair Ait Benhamou, PhD.

Associate Professor/Maître de Conférences.



20 May 1987



E204 Faculté des Affaires Internationales
Université Le Havre Normandie
25, rue Philippe Lebon
BP1123 76063 Le Havre



+33.232.744.113



EDEHN Webpage



zouhair.ait-benhamou@univ-lehavre.fr

About me

Assistant Professor in Economics at Le Havre Normandie University. My research focuses on the macroeconomics of emerging economies, using the New Keynesian Synthesis model. Augmented with strategic interactions and imperfect governance in the public sector, it improves the literature's understanding of macroeconomic fluctuations in small, open emerging economies.

Skills

Bloomberg

Matlab-Octave

LaTeX

Stata

R-R Studio

(*)[The skill scale is from 0 (Fundamental Awareness) to 6 (Expert).]

Interests

Macroeconomics of emerging economies. DSGE Models. New Keynesian Synthesis.

Education

- 2014-2018 Ph.D. graduate - Economics Paris Nanterre University
The New Keynesian Synthesis Model Applied to Emerging Economies.
- 2013-2014 M.Sc. *EIPMC* Paris Nanterre University
Macroeconomics & Econometrics.
- 2011-2012 Graduate programme *ECOMATH* Toulouse School of Economics
Mathematical Economics.
- 2007-2011 *Grande Ecole* M.Sc. graduate programme HEC Paris
Economics Major.
- 2007-2008 B.A. Sociology Paris Sorbonne University
Sociology Major.
- 2005-2007 Preparatory School (*Classes Préparatoires*) *Lycée* AlKhansa, Casablanca.
Economics, Philosophy, Mathematics.

Publications

- 01-2021 The impact of remittances on savings, capital and economic growth in small emerging countries (With Lesly Cassin). *Economic Modelling* (Volume 94, January 2021, Pages 789-803)
- 12-2018 Are all cycles alike? An empirical investigation of regional and global factors. *International Economics* (Volume 156, Décembre 2018, Pages 45-60)
- 11-2018 A Steeper slope: the Laffer Tax Curve in Developing and Emerging Economies **No 2018-44**, *EconomiX Working Papers*
- 11-2018 The effects of migration and remittances on development and capital in Caribbean Small Island Developing States **No 2018-41**, *EconomiX Working Papers* - co-written with Lesly Cassin.
- 03-2018 Imperfect Governance and Price Stickiness in Emerging Economies **No 2018-17**, *EconomiX Working Papers*
- 12-2017 Microfoundations of the New Keynesian Phillips Curve in an Open Emerging Economy **No 2017-49**, *EconomiX Working Papers*
- 01-2016 Fluctuations in emerging economies: regional and global factors **No 2016-3**

Awards

- 2014-2017 CNRS PhD Scholarship.
- 2007-2011 Joint Scholarship, French-Moroccan Ministries of Education.
- 2007-2011 HEC Paris Foundation Scholarship.
- 2005-2007 Al Khansa Prep School Valedictorian.

Teaching Experience

- 2019- Associate Professor Le Havre Normandie University
Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Contemporary Economic Issues
- 2017-2019 Teaching Fellow (ATER) Nanterre University.
Macroeconomics: Undergraduate and Graduate
- 11-2018 Adjunct Faculty Pôle U. Léonard de Vinci.
Elective Seminar: Monetary & Fiscal Policies in Emerging Economies (ENG).
- 2016-2019 Adjunct Faculty Financia Business School
Macroeconomics: Undergraduate. Econometrics: Graduate.
- 2015-2017 Teaching Fellow Nanterre University
Macroeconomics: Undergraduate.
- 2015-2016 Adjunct Faculty Dauphine University
Microeconomics: Undergraduate.